
HEP-LHC

Institution url Country

LHC ATLAS 
A Toroidal LHC Apparatus

CERN Experiments

LHC CMS 
Compact Muon Solenoid

CERN Experiments

LHC ALICE 
A Large Ion Collider 

Experiment
CERN Experiments

LHC LHCb 
Large Hadron Collider 

beauty
CERN Experiments Tier2

http://atlas.web.cern.ch http://cms.web.cern.ch http://aliceinfo.cern.ch https://lhcb.web.cern.ch/
Universidad de Buenos Aires http://www.uba.ar ar ✓

Universidad Nacional de la Plata http://www.unlp.edu.ar ar ✓ ✓✓

Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro http://www.ufrj.br br ✓ ✓

Universidade de São Paulo http://www5.usp.br br ✓ ✓ ✓✓

Universidade Federal de Juiz de Fora http://www.ufjf.br br ✓

Universidade Federal de São João del Reis http://www.ufsj.edu.br br ✓

Universidade Estadual de Campinas http://www.unicamp.br br ✓

Centro Brasileiro de Pesquisas Físicas http://www.cbpf.br br ✓ ✓✓

Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Rio de Janeiro http://www.puc-rio.br br ✓

Sao Paulo Research and Analysis Center (SPRACE) http://www.sprace.org.br br ✓ ✓✓

Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile http://www.uc.cl cl ✓

Universidad Técnica Federico Santa María http://www.utfsm.cl cl ✓ ✓✓

Universidad de Talca http://www.utalca.cl cl ✓

Universidad Antonio Nariño http://www.uan.edu.co co ✓

Universidad de Los Andes http://www.uniandes.edu.co co ✓

Centro de Aplicaciones Tecnologicas y Desarrollo Nuclear http://www.ceaden.cu cu ✓

Benemerita Universidad Autonoma de Puebla http://www.buap.mx mx ✓ ✓

Centro de Investigacion y de Estudios Avanzados del IPN http://www.cinvestav.mx mx ✓ ✓

Universidad Autónoma de San Luis Potosí http://www.ifisica.uaslp.mx mx ✓

Universidad Iberoamericana http://www.uia.mx mx ✓

Universidad Autonoma de Sinaloa http://www.uas.edu.mx mx ✓

Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico http://www.unam.mx mx ✓ ✓✓

Pontificia Universidad Catolica del Peru http://www.pucp.edu.pe pe ✓

http://aliceinfo.cern.ch/
http://cms.web.cern.ch/
http://atlas.web.cern.ch/
http://www.sprace.org.br/
http://www.puc-rio.br/
http://www.cbpf.br/
http://www.pucp.edu.pe/
http://www.unam.mx/
http://www.uas.edu.mx/
http://www.ceaden.cu/
http://www.utalca.cl/
http://www.unicamp.br/
http://www.uia.mx/
http://www.ifisica.uaslp.mx/
http://www.buap.mx/
http://www.cinvestav.mx/
http://www.uniandes.edu.co/
http://www.uan.edu.co/
http://www.utfsm.cl/
http://www.uc.cl/
http://www.ufsj.edu.br/
http://www5.usp.br/
http://www.ufrj.br/
http://www.unlp.edu.ar/
http://www.uba.ar/
http://www.ufjf.br/


Astronomical Observatories

Institution url Country Gemini 
Observatory

Atacama Large 
Millimeter Array (ALMA)

European 
Southern 

Observatory 
(ESO)

Southern 
Astrophysical 

Research (SOAR)

Tokyo Atacama 
Observatory (TAO)

Cerro Tololo Inter-
american 

Observatory

Observatorio 
Astronómico 

Nacional

 Cerro Chajnantor 
Atacama 
Telescope

(CCAT)

Chajnantor 
Observatory

Las Campanas 
Observatory

Gran Telescopio 
Milimétrico (GTM)

National Astrophysics 
Observatory of 

Tonantzintla 
(OANTON)

Guillermo Haro 
Astrophysics 

Observatory in Cananea 
(OAGH)

National Astronomical 
Observatory of San 
Pedro Mártir (OAN-

SPM)

Astronomical Observatory 
of Cordoba (OAC)

 Rio Grande 
Astronomical Station 

(EARG)

Astronomical 
Observatory of La Plata 

(OALP)

Long Latin American Milli
meter Array (LLAMA)

Félix Aguilar 
Astronomical 

Observatory (OAFA)

 "El Leoncito" Astronomical 
Complex (CASLEO) Observatorio Nacional

Llano del Hato
http://www.cida.gob.ve

http://www.gemi
ni.edu/

http://www.almaobserva
tory.org/

http://www.e
so.org

http://www.soart
elescope.org

http://www.ioa.s.u-
tokyo.ac.jp/TAO/

www.ctio.noao.edu http://www.oan.cl http://www.ccatob
servatory.org/

http://www.astro.calt
ech.edu/chajnantor/

http://www.lco.cl/ http://www.lmtgtm.org
/

http://astro.inaoep.mx
/observatorios/oanton/

http://astro.inaoep.mx/o
bservatorios/cananea/

http://www.astrossp.u
nam.mx/indexspm.htm
l

http://www.oac.uncor.edu/ http://www.earg.org/ http://www.fcaglp.unlp
.edu.ar/

http://www.iar.unlp.edu.
ar/llama-web/

http://www.oafa.fcefn.
unsj-cuim.edu.ar/

http://www.casleo.gov.ar/

Instituto de Astronomía y Física del Espacio IAFE   (CONICET-UBA) http://www.iafe.uba.ar/ ar ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Instituto de Ciencias Astronómicas, de la Tierra y del Espacio (ICATE) http://www.icate-conicet.gob.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

Instituto de Física Rosario www.ifir.edu.ar ar ✓ ✓

Servicio de Hidrografía Naval http://www.hidro.gov.ar/ ar ✓

Universidad de Buenos Aires http://www.uba.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

Universidad del Comahue http://www.uncoma.edu.ar/ ar ✓

Universidad Nacional de Córdoba http://www.uncor.edu/ ar ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Nacional de General Sarmiento http://www.ungs.edu.ar/ ar ✓

Universidad Nacional de La Plata http://www.fcaglp.unlp.edu.ar ar ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Nacional de San Juan http://www.unsj.edu.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

Universidad Nacional de Tierra de Fuego (AeIAS) http://www.untdf.edu.ar/ ar ✓

Centro Brasileiro de Pesquisas Físicas http://portal1.cbpf.br/ br ✓

Centro de Rádio Astronomia e Astrofísica Mackenzie http://www.craam.mackenzie.br/ br ✓ ✓

Instituto Nacional de Pesquisas Espaciais http://www.inpe.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Laboratório Nacional de Astrofísica http://www.lna.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓

Observatorio Nacional http://www.on.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓

Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Rio de Janeiro http://www.puc-rio.br/index.html br ✓

Universidade Cruzeiro do Sul http://www.cruzeirodosul.edu.br br ✓

Universidade de Caxias do Sul http://www.ucs.br br ✓

Universidade de São Paolo http://www5.usp.br br ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade do Estado do Rio de Janeiro http://www.uerj.br/ br ✓

Universidade do Vale do Paraíba http://www.univap.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade do Vale do São Francisco http://www.univasf.edu.br/ br ✓

Universidade Estadual de Campinas http://www.unicamp.br/unicamp/ br ✓

Universidade Estadual de Feira de Santana http://www.uefs.br/portal br ✓

Universidade Estadual de Santa Cruz http://www.uesc.br/ br ✓

Universidade Federal de Itajubá http://www.unifei.edu.br/ br ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais https://www.ufmg.br/ br ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal de Santa Catarina http://ufsc.br/ br ✓

Universidade Federal de Santa Maria http://www.ufsm.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro http://www.ufrj.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Norte http://www.ufrn.br/ br ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal do Rio Grande do Sul http://www.ufrgs.br/ufrgs/inicial br ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal Fluminense http://www.uff.br/ br ✓

Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile http://www.uc.cl/ cl ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Católica del Norte http://www.ucn.cl/ cl ✓

Universidad de Chile http://www.uchile.cl/ cl ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad de Concepción http://www.udec.cl cl ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad de Valparaíso http://www.uv.cl/ cl ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Instituto Politécnico Nacional http://www.esfm.ipn.mx/ mx ✓

Instituto Nacional de Astrofísica, Óptica y Electrónica (INAOE) http://www.inaoep.mx/ mx ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Autónoma de Nuevo Leon http://www.uanl.mx/ mx ✓

Universidad Autonoma del Estado de Hidalgo. http://www.uaeh.edu.mx/ mx ✓

Universidad de Guadalajara (UdG) http://hawc.cucei.udg.mx/ mx ✓

Universidad de Guanajuato (DCI-UDG) http://www.ugto.mx/ mx ✓

Universidad de Sonora http://www.uson.mx/ mx ✓ ✓

Universidad Iberoamericana www.uia.mx mx ✓

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México http://www.unam.mx/ mx ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Centro de Investigaciones de Astronomía http://www.cida.gob.ve ve ✓ ✓

Universidad de los Andes http://www.ula.ve ve ✓

http://www.ula.ve
http://www.casleo.gov.ar/
http://www.oafa.fcefn.unsj-cuim.edu.ar/
http://www.iar.unlp.edu.ar/llama-web/
http://www.fcaglp.unlp.edu.ar/
http://www.earg.org/
http://www.oac.uncor.edu/
http://www.astrossp.unam.mx/indexspm.html
http://astro.inaoep.mx/observatorios/cananea/
http://astro.inaoep.mx/observatorios/oanton/
http://www.lmtgtm.org/
http://www.lco.cl/
http://www.astro.caltech.edu/chajnantor/
http://www.ccatobservatory.org/
http://www.ioa.s.u-tokyo.ac.jp/TAO/
http://www.soartelescope.org/
http://www.almaobservatory.org/
http://www.gemini.edu/
http://www.cruzeirodosul.edu.br/
http://www.ifir.edu.ar/
http://www.ungs.edu.ar/
http://ufsc.br/
http://www.ufsm.br/
http://www.ufrn.br/
http://www.uefs.br/portal
http://www.ucs.br/
http://www5.usp.br/
http://www.ctio.noao.edu/
http://www.lna.br/
http://www.eso.org/
http://www.oan.cl/
http://www.fcaglp.unlp.edu.ar/


Astroparticles

Institution url Country Auger HAWC LAGO Tier2
http://www.auger.org http://www.hawc-observatory.org/ http://www.lagoproject.org

Centro Atómico Bariloche http://www.cab.cnea.gov.ar ar ✓ ✓

Universidad de Buenos Aires http://www.uba.ar ar ✓ ✓

Instituto Antártico Argentino http://www.dna.gov.ar ar ✓

Universidad Mayor de San Andrés http://www.umsa.edu.bo bo ✓ ✓

Universidad Industrial de Santander http://www.uis.edu.co co ✓

Escuela Superior Politécnica de Chimborazo http://www.espoch.edu.ec ec ✓

Universidad Nacional de Chimborazo http://www.unach.edu.ec ec ✓

Universidad San Francisco de Quito http://www.usfq.edu.ec ec ✓

Escuela Politécnica del Ejército http://www.espe.edu.ec ec ✓

Escuela Politécnica Nacional http://www.epn.edu.ec ec ✓

Universidad de San Carlos de Guatemala. http://www.usac.edu.gt gt ✓

Benemerita Universidad Autonoma de Puebla http://www.buap.mx mx ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Michoacana de San Nicolás de Hidalgo http://www.umich.mx mx ✓ ✓ ✓

Instituto Nacional de Astrofísica Óptica y Electrónica http://www.inaoep.mx mx ✓ ✓

Universidad Autónoma de Chiapas http://www.unach.mx mx ✓ ✓

Universidad Politécnica de Pachuca http://www.upp.edu.mx mx ✓

Comisión Nacional de Investigación y Desarrollo Aeroespacial http://www.conida.gob.pe pe ✓

Universidad Nacional de Ingenieria http://www.uni.edu.pe pe ✓

Universidad Nacional San Antonio Abad del Cusco http://www.unsaac.edu.pe pe ✓

Universidad de Los Andes, http://www.ula.ve ve ✓

Universidad Simón Bolívar, http://www.usb.ve ve ✓

Universidad Central de Venezuela http://www.ucv.ve ve ✓

Universidad Nacional de la Plata http://www.unlp.edu.ar ar ✓

Instituto de Física de Rosario http://www.ifir.edu.ar ar ✓

Universidad Nacional de Rosario http://www.unr.edu.ar ar ✓

Centro Atómico Constituyentes http://www.iteda.cnea.gov.ar ar ✓

Universidad Tecnológica Nacional http://www.utn.edu.ar ar ✓

Universidad Catolica de Bolivia https://www.ucbcba.edu.bol bo ✓

Centro Brasileiro de Pesquisas Físicas http://www.cbpf.br br ✓

Pontifícia Universidade Católica do Rio de Janeiro http://www.puc-rio.br br ✓

Universidade de São Paulo http://www5.usp.br br ✓

Universidade Estadual de Campinas http://www.unicamp.br br ✓

Universidade Estadual de Feira de Santana http://www.uefs.br br ✓

Universidade Estadual do Sudoeste da Bahia http://www.uesb.br br ✓

Universidade Federal da Bahia https://www.ufba.br br ✓

Universidade Federal do ABC http://www.ufabc.edu.br br ✓

Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro http://www.ufrj.br br ✓

Centro de Investigacion y de Estudios Avanzados del IPN http://www.cinvestav.mx mx ✓ ✓

Instituto Politécnico Nacional http://www.ipn.mx/ mx ✓

Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico http://www.unam.mx mx ✓ ✓

Universidad de Guadalajara http://www.udg.mx mx ✓

Universidad de Guanajuato http://www.ugto.mx mx ✓

http://www.lagoproject.org/
http://www.hawc-observatory.org/
http://www.auger.org/
http://www.ufabc.edu.br/
http://www.unsaac.edu.pe/
http://www.epn.edu.ec/
http://www.upp.edu.mx/
http://www.uni.edu.pe/
http://www.dna.gov.ar/
http://www.conida.gob.pe/
http://www.ucv.ve/
http://www.espe.edu.ec/
http://www.usfq.edu.ec/
http://www.uis.edu.co/
http://www.usb.ve/
http://www.ula.ve/
http://www.unach.edu.ec/
http://www.espoch.edu.ec/
http://www.usac.edu.gt/
http://www.ugto.mx/
http://www.udg.mx/
http://www.unach.mx/
http://www.inaoep.mx/
http://www.unam.mx/
http://www.umich.mx/
http://www.ipn.mx/
http://www.cinvestav.mx/
http://www.buap.mx/
http://www.ufrj.br/
http://www.uesb.br/
http://www.uefs.br/
http://www.unicamp.br/
http://www5.usp.br/
http://www.puc-rio.br/
http://www.cbpf.br/
http://www.umsa.edu.bo/
http://www.utn.edu.ar/
http://www.iteda.cnea.gov.ar/
http://www.unr.edu.ar/
http://www.ifir.edu.ar/
http://www.unlp.edu.ar/
http://www.uba.ar/
http://www.cab.cnea.gov.ar/


BioData Sources

Institution url Country EMB.net 1000 Genomes Project The Star STING server

Regulatory networks 
in gamma-proteobacteria 

database
Cancer-Test (CT)

database

ATTA
INBio Specimen

Database
http://www.embnet.org http://www.1000genomes.org http://sms.cbi.cnptia.embrapa.br/SMS/ http://www.tractor.lncc.br http://www.cta.lncc.br http://atta.inbio.ac.cr/attaing/atta03.html

The National Laboratory for Scientific http://www.labinfo.lncc.br br ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad de Buenos Aires http://www.uba.ar ar ✓

Universidad de Chile http://www.uchile.cl cl ✓

Universidad Nacional de Colombia http://unal.edu.co co ✓

Universidad de Costa Rica http://www.ucr.ac.cr cr ✓

Fundação Oswaldo Cruz (Fiocruz) http://portal.fiocruz.br br ✓ ✓ ✓

Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuária https://www.embrapa.br br ✓ ✓

Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico http://www.ccg.unam.mx    http://www.ibt.unam.mx mx ✓ ✓

Centro de Bioinformática y Biología Computacional http://bios.co co
Universidad de Antioquia http://www.udea.edu.co co ✓

Universidad Cayetano Heredia http://www.upch.edu.pe pe ✓

Centro de Investigacion y de Estudios Avanzados del IPN http://www.langebio.cinvestav.mx mx
Instituto de Investigación en Biomedicina de Buenos Aires http://www.ibioba-conicet.gob.ar ar
Universidade Estadual de Campinas http://www.cbmeg.unicamp.br br ✓

Universidade de São Paulo http://www5.usp.br br ✓

Universidade Federal Minas Gerais https://www.ufmg.br br ✓

Centro Nacional de Bioinformática http://www.ecured.cu/index.php/Centro_Nacional_de_Bioinformática_de_Cuba cu ✓

Universidade Federal Rio de Janeiro http://www.ufrj.br br ✓ ✓

Hospital Sirio Libanes http://www.hospitalsiriolibanes.org.br br ✓

National Biodiversity Institute (INBio) https://www.inbio.ac.cr/ cr ✓

http://atta.inbio.ac.cr/attaing/atta03.html
http://www.cta.lncc.br/
http://www.tractor.lncc.br/
http://sms.cbi.cnptia.embrapa.br/SMS/
http://www.1000genomes.org/
http://www.embnet.org/
http://www.ufrj.br/
http://www.hospitalsiriolibanes.org.br/
http://www.ecured.cu/index.php/Centro_Nacional_de_Bioinform%C3%A1tica_de_Cuba
http://www5.usp.br/
http://www.cbmeg.unicamp.br/
http://www.ibioba-conicet.gob.ar/
http://www.langebio.cinvestav.mx/
http://bios.co/
http://www.upch.edu.pe/
http://www.udea.edu.co/
http://www.ccg.unam.mx/
http://portal.fiocruz.br/
http://www.ucr.ac.cr/
http://unal.edu.co/
http://www.uchile.cl/
http://www.uba.ar/
http://www.labinfo.lncc.br/


EELA/EELA-2/GISELA/SCALAC/RISC

Institution url Country EELA EELA-2 GISELA SCALAC RISC
Fundación INNOVA-T http://www.innovat.org.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

Instituto de Fisica - Universidad Nacional de la Plata http://www.iflp.unlp.edu.ar/ ar ✓

Red Nacional de Investigación y Educación de Argentina http://www.innova-red.net/ ar ✓

Universidad de Buenos Aires http://www.uba.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

Universidad Nacional de La Plata http://www.unlp.edu.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

Universidad Nacional de Río Cuarto http://www.unrc.edu.ar/ ar ✓ ✓

MENON Network http://www.menon.org/ be ✓

Centro de Educação Superior a Distância do Estado de Rio de Janeiro http://cederj.edu.br br ✓

Centro Federal de Educaçao Tecnológica http://portal.cefet-rj.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓

Centro Nacional de Supercomputação http://www.cesup.ufrgs.br br ✓

Comissão Nacional de Energia Nuclear http://www.cnen.gov.br/ br ✓

Fundacao Coordenacao de Projetos Pesquisas e Estudos Tecnologicos COPPETEC http://www.coppetec.coppe.ufrj.br br ✓

Fundação Oswaldo Cruz https://portal.fiocruz.br/ br ✓

Instituto do Coraçao, Sao Paulo http://www.incor.usp.br br ✓

Instituto Militar de Engenharia http://www.ime.eb.br/ br ✓

Instituto Nacional de Pesquisa Espacial http://www.inpe.br/ br ✓

Laboratorio Nacional de Computaçao Cientifica http://www.lncc.br br ✓ ✓

Rede Nacional de Ensino e Pesquisa https://www.rnp.br/ br ✓ ✓

Sao Paulo Regional Analysis Center http://www.sprace.org.br/ br ✓

Sistema Nacional de Processamento de Alto Desempenho https://www.lncc.br/sinapad/ br ✓

Universidade Federal de Campina Grande http://www.ufcg.edu.br/ br ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal de Rio de Janeiro http://www.ufrj.br/ br ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal Fluminense http://www.uff.br/ br ✓ ✓

Universidade Federal Juiz de Fora http://www.ufjf.br/ br ✓

Universidade Mackenzie http://www.mackenzie.br/ br ✓

Centro de Estudios Avanzados en Zonas Áridas http://www.ceaza.cl cl ✓

Fundacion de la Ciencia para la Vida http://www.cienciavida.org/ cl ✓

Red Universitaria Nacional http://www.reuna.cl/ cl ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad de Chile http://www.cmm.uchile.cl/ cl ✓

Universidad de Concepción http://www.udec.cl cl ✓ ✓

Universidad de la Frontera http://www.ufro.cl/ cl ✓ ✓

Universidad de Valaparaíso http://www.uv.cl/ cl ✓

Universidad Técnica Federico Santa María http://www.utfsm.cl/ cl ✓ ✓ ✓

Centro de Bioinformática y Biología Computacional de Colombia http://www.cbbc.org.co/ co ✓

Grupo de Investigación Sirius http://sirius.utp.edu.co co ✓

National Center for Coffee Research http://www.cenicafe.org/ co ✓

Pontificia Universidad Javeriana http://www.puj.edu.co/ co ✓

Red Nacional Académica de Tecnología Avanzada http://www.renata.edu.co co ✓ ✓

Supercomputación y Cálculo Científico UIS http://sc3.uis.edu.co co ✓ ✓

Universidad Autonoma de Manizales http://www.autonoma.edu.co co ✓

Universidad de Caldas http://www.ucaldas.edu.co co ✓

Universidad de Los Andes http://www.uniandes.edu.co/ co ✓ ✓

http://www.menon.org/
http://www.cmm.uchile.cl/
http://www.autonoma.edu.co/
http://www.coppetec.coppe.ufrj.br/
http://www.cbbc.org.co/
http://sirius.utp.edu.co/
http://www.cenicafe.org/
http://www.ucaldas.edu.co/
http://www.renata.edu.co/
http://sc3.uis.edu.co/
http://www.cesup.ufrgs.br/
http://www.innova-red.net/
http://www.cnen.gov.br/
http://www.unrc.edu.ar/
http://www.mackenzie.br/
http://www.ufjf.br/
http://www.uff.br/
http://www.ufcg.edu.br/
http://www.ufrj.br/
http://www.utfsm.cl/
http://www.unlp.edu.ar/
http://www.uv.cl/
http://www.uniandes.edu.co/
http://www.ufro.cl/
http://www.udec.cl/
http://www.uba.ar/
http://www.sprace.org.br/
http://www.reuna.cl/
http://www.lncc.br/
http://www.inpe.br/
http://www.ime.eb.br/
http://www.incor.usp.br/
http://www.iflp.unlp.edu.ar/
http://www.innovat.org.ar/
http://www.cienciavida.org/
http://portal.cefet-rj.br/
http://www.ceaza.cl/
http://cederj.edu.br/


Universidad Industrial de Santander http://www.uis.edu.co co ✓ ✓

Universidad Tecnologica de Bolivar http://www.unitecnologica.edu.co co ✓

Centro Nacional de Alta Tecnología http://www.cenat.ac.cr cr ✓

Centro de Gestión de la Información y Desarrollo de la Energía www.cubaenergia.cu/ cu ✓ ✓ ✓

Consorcio Ecuatoriano para el Desarrollo de Internet Avanzado http://www.cedia.org.ec/ ec ✓ ✓

Universidad Técnica Particular de Loja http://www.utpl.edu.ec/ ec ✓

Centro de Investigaciones Energéticas Medioambientales y Tecnológicas http://www.ciemat.es/ es ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Centro de Supercomputación de Barcelona http://www.bsc.es es ✓ ✓

Centro de Supercomputación de Galicia http://www.cesga.es/ es ✓

Centro Extremeño de Tecnologías Avanzadas http://www.ceta-ciemat.es/ es ✓

Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas http://www.csic.es es ✓

Empresa pública RED.ES http://www.red.es es ✓ ✓

Spanish SME http://maatg.com/ es ✓

Universidad Complutense de Madrid https://www.ucm.es/ es ✓

Universidad de Cantabria http://www.unican.es es ✓ ✓

Universidad de Extremadura http://www.unex.es/ es ✓

Universidad Politecnica de Madrid http://www.upm.es/ es ✓

Universidad Politécnica de Valencia http://www.upv.es/ es ✓ ✓

Aix Marseille Université http://www.univ-amu.fr/ fr ✓

Centre National de la Recherche Scientifique http://www.cnrs.fr/ fr ✓ ✓

Institut d Physique du Globe de Paris http://www.ipgp.fr fr ✓

Institut National de Physique des Particules et de Physique Nucleaire http://www.in2p3.fr/ fr 
Coastal and Marine Resource Center http://www.cmrc.ie/ ie ✓

Cooperación Latioamericana de Redes Avanzadas http://www.redclara.net intl ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

European Organization for Nuclear Research http://home.web.cern.ch/ intl ✓ ✓

Conzorzio Interuniversitario (CINECA) http://www.cineca.it/ it ✓

Istituto Nazionale di Fisica Nucleare http://www.infn.it it ✓ ✓ ✓

ACARUS - Unison http://acarus.uson.mx mx ✓

Centro de Investigación Científica y Educación Superior de Ensenada http://www.cicese.edu.mx/ mx ✓

CINVESTAV http://www.math.cinvestav.mx mx ✓

Corporación Universitaria para el Desarrollo de Internet, A.C. http://www.cudi.mx/ mx ✓ ✓

Global Labs Mexico http://www.globallabs.org/ mx ✓

Instituto Politécnico Nacional - Centro de Investigación en Computación http://www.cic.ipn.mx/ mx ✓

Instituto Tecnológico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterre http://www.itesm.mx mx ✓

Universidad de Sonora http://www.uson.mx/ mx ✓

Universidad Nacional Autónoma de Mexico http://www.unam.mx/ mx ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Veracruzana http://www.uv.mx/ mx ✓

Centro Internacional de Desarrollo Tecnológico y Software Libre http://www.cidetys.org.pa/ pa ✓

Centro Internacional de la Papa http://cipotato.org pe ✓

Pontificia Universidad Católica Perú http://www.pucp.edu.pe/ pe ✓

Red Académica Peruana http://www.raap.org.pe/ pe ✓

Servicio Nacional de Meteorología e Hidrología http://www.senamhi.gob.pe/ pe ✓ ✓

Universidad Privada Antenor Orrego http://www.upao.edu.pe pe ✓

Universidad San Martín de Porres http://www.usmp.edu.pe/ pe ✓

Laboratório de Instrumentação e Física Experimental de Partículas http://www.lip.pt/ pt ✓

Universidade de Aveiro http://www.ua.pt/ pt ✓ ✓

http://www.uv.mx/
http://www.upm.es/
http://www.cineca.it/
http://acarus.uson.mx/
http://www.math.cinvestav.mx/
http://www.globallabs.org/
http://www.upao.edu.pe/
http://www.unitecnologica.edu.co/
http://www.uson.mx/
http://www.itesm.mx/
http://www.cic.ipn.mx/
http://www.cicese.edu.mx/
http://www.univ-amu.fr/
http://www.bsc.es/
http://www.cenat.ac.cr/
http://www.ceta-ciemat.es/
http://maatg.com/
http://www.ua.pt/
http://www.utpl.edu.ec/
http://www.usmp.edu.pe/
http://www.upv.es/
http://www.unam.mx/
http://www.uis.edu.co/
http://www.unex.es/
http://www.unican.es/
http://www.senamhi.gob.pe/
http://www.raap.org.pe/
http://www.pucp.edu.pe/
http://www.lip.pt/
http://www.infn.it/
http://www.in2p3.fr/
http://www.ipgp.fr/
http://home.web.cern.ch/
http://www.red.es/
http://www.cudi.mx/
http://www.redclara.net/
http://www.cedia.org.ec/
http://www.csic.es/
http://www.cmrc.ie/
http://cipotato.org/
http://www.cidetys.org.pa/
http://www.cesga.es/
http://www.ciemat.es/
http://www.cubaenergia.cu/
http://www.cnrs.fr/


Universidade de Coimbra http://www.uc.pt/ pt ✓

Universidade de Porto http://www.up.pt/ pt ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidade do Minho http://www.uminho.pt/ pt ✓ ✓ ✓

Núcleo Interdisciplinario de Computación Científica de Alto Desempeño http://www.fing.edu.uy/grupos/niccad uy ✓

Universidad de la República http://www.universidad.edu.uy/ uy ✓

Centro de Cálculo Científico de la Universidad de Los Andes http://www.cecalc.ula.ve ve ✓ ✓

Universidad de Los Andes http://www.ula.ve/ ve ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓

Universidad Simón Bolívar http://www.usb.ve/ ve ✓

TOTAL: 96 26 53 28 18 23

http://www.uc.pt/
http://www.cecalc.ula.ve/
http://www.fing.edu.uy/grupos/niccad
http://www.uminho.pt/
http://www.up.pt/
http://www.usb.ve/
http://www.ula.ve/
http://www.universidad.edu.uy/


Survey Summary

# Organization Location Instrument Purpose URL Users

1

LAGO Project International Latin American Network of Cherenkov water 
detectors at 8 countries of Latin America.  It 
consists of high altitude sites, in order to reach a 
good sensitivity to the faint signal expected from 
the high energy photons from GRBs.

The LAGO project aims at observing Gamma Ray 
Bursts (GRBs) by the single particle technique 
using water Cherenkov detectors (WCD). It also 
be used to study the Galactic Cosmic Ray flux at 
Earth, and its modulation is a direct 
measurement of the Sun activity. Detectors 
installed in various universities are used as a tool 
to teach students about particle and astroparticle 
physics, in particular by leading them to the 
measurement of the muon decay.

http://fisica.cab.cnea.gov.
ar/particulas/html/labdpr/
lago/

Different groups of countries (8) that make up 
the LAGO network

2 CIEMAT Madrid, Spain Data Processing Centre Scientific Supercomputing Monitoring EGI EGI, SCALAC

3
Universidad 
Iberoamericana UNIBE

Santo Domingo, 
Dominican Republic

Computing Cluster Scientific Supercomputing http://www.unibe.edu.do Local use only

4

Instituto de Ciencias del 
Mar

Barcelona, Spain Satellite SMOS (Soil Moisture and Ocean Salinity) It is a satellite which forms part of ESA's Living 
Planet Programme 
(http://www.esa.int/Our_Activities/Observing_th
e_Earth/The_Living_Planet_Programme). It is 
intended to provide new insights into Earth's 
water cycle and climate. In addition, it is intended 
to provide improved weather forecasting and 
monitoring of snow and ice accumulation.

http://www.smos-
bec.icm.csic.es/

World wide users

5

REMERI Mexico Mexican Network of Institutional Repositories The objective is to integrate a federated network 
of Mexican Higher Education Institutions Open 
Access Repositories, in order to integrate, 
disseminate, preserve and give visibility to the 
scientific, academic and documentary production 
in the country. At the same time the National 
Network REMERI is representing Mexico in the 
Latin American project LAReferencia.

http://www.remeri.org.mx
/

World wide users

6
Universidad Politécnica 
de Pachuca

Hidalgo, Mexico Computer centre Scientific Supercomputing http://www.upp.edu.mx/3
esp/

Local use only

7
Universidad del Quindío Armenia, Colombia Manipulator robot Mitsubishi RV-2AJ Online experimentation with real robots http://portal.uniquindio.e

du.co/uniquindio/index.ph
p?

By project submission and approval

http://portal.uniquindio.edu.co/uniquindio/index.php?
http://www.upp.edu.mx/3esp/
http://www.remeri.org.mx/
http://www.smos-bec.icm.csic.es/
http://www.unibe.edu.do/
http://fisica.cab.cnea.gov.ar/particulas/html/labdpr/lago/


8

CERN Geneva, Switzerland Large Hadrons Collider - ALICE, CMC, ATLAS and 
LHCb experiments

It aim to allow physicists to test the predictions of 
different theories of particle physics and high-
energy physics, and particularly prove or disprove 
the existence of the theorized Higgs particle and 
of the large family of new particles predicted by 
supersymmetric theories. The Higgs particle was 
confirmed by data from the LHC in 2013. The LHC 
is expected to address some of the unsolved 
questions of physics, advancing human 
understanding of physical laws. It contains seven 
detectors, each designed for certain kinds of 
research.

http://home.web.cern.ch/
topics/large-hadron-
collider

A collaboration with over 10,000 scientists and 
engineers from over 100 countries, as well as 
hundreds of universities and laboratories.

9

CONICET Argentina NOVA (Argentina New Virtual Observatory) It is a coordination of efforts of the various 
participants throughout the country in order to 
achieve greater efficiency and productivity in the 
access, management and analysis of astronomical 
observations collected at multiple wavelengths, 
with particular emphasis on statistical data 
analysis and management of astronomical 
images, integration of local data by standards 
agreed by the International Virtual Observatory, 
coordination of astronomical resources and 
dissemination of Astronomy as an educational 
tool.

http://nova.conicet.gov.ar Astronomy researchers, researchers of other 
fields, students and the general public

10

ESO, the European 
Southern Observatory

Inter-governmental 
organisation with 15 
Member States. 
Headquarters are 
located in Garching, 
Germany

It operates three sites in Chile: La Silla, Paranal 
and Chajnantor. ESO has built and operated some 
of the largest and most technologically-advanced 
telescopes in the world. These include the New 
Technology Telescope (NTT) (which pioneered 
active optics technology) and the Very Large 
Telescope (VLT), which consists of four 8-metre-
class telescopes and four 1.8-metre auxiliary 
telescopes. Ongoing ESO projects include the 
Atacama Large Millimeter Array (ALMA) and the 
European Extremely Large Telescope (E-ELT), a 
40-metre class telescope.

Provides astronomers with state-of-the-art 
research facilities and access to the southern sky. 
ALMA is a facility for observation of the universe 
in the millimetre and submillimetre wavelength 
ranges, and is the largest ground-based 
astronomy project extant. The E-ELT will be the 
world's largest optical near-infrared telescope. Its 
light-gathering power will allow detailed studies 
of planets around other stars, the first objects in 
the universe, supermassive black holes, and the 
nature and distribution of the dark matter and 
dark energy which dominate the universe.

http://www.eso.org Mostly researchers from Austria, Belgium, Brazil, 
Czech Republic, Denmark, Finland, France, 
Germany, Italy, Netherlands, Portugal, Spain, 
Sweden, Switzerland and United Kingdom,  but it 
also has extensive collaboration programs.

11

Pierre Auger 
Observatory

Mendoza, Argentina A settlement of 1600 surface detectors, spaced 
1.5 km apart and covering a total area of   3000 
km2, supplemented with a set of 24 high 
sensitivity fluorescence telescopes

The  objective is to determine the origin and 
identity of cosmic rays and take another step 
forward in the understanding of our universe. It is 
based on the observation of high-energy cosmic 
rays, which will provide information other than 
that obtained with traditional ways based on 
observation of visible light or other forms of 
electromagnetic radiation.

http://visitantes.auger.org
.ar

Nearly 500 scientists from 100 institutions from 
18 countries: Argentina, Australia, Brazil, Croatia, 
Slovenia, Spain, USA, France, Italy, Mexico, 
Netherlands, Poland, Portugal, United Kingdom, 
Czech Republic, Romania and Vietnam

http://visitantes.auger.org.ar/
http://www.eso.org/
http://nova.conicet.gov.ar/
http://home.web.cern.ch/topics/large-hadron-collider


12

HAWC: High-Altitude 
Water Cherenkov 
Observatory

Puebla, Mexico The HAWC design will use densely-spaced steel 
water tanks to observe particles from air 
showers. Each tank will contain four 
photomultipliers, and the entire detector will 
comprise 300 tanks in total

TeV gamma rays are markers of the most 
extreme environments in the known universe: 
supernova explosions, active galactic nuclei, and 
gamma-ray bursts. Gamma rays are thought to 
be correlated with the acceleration sites of 
charged cosmic rays, whose origins have been a 
mystery for nearly 100 years. The Observatory is 
a facility designed to observe TeV gamma rays 
and cosmic rays with an instantaneous aperture 
that covers more than 15% of the sky. With this 
large field of view, the detector will be exposed 
to two-thirds of the sky during a 24-hour period.

http://www.hawc-
observatory.org/

HAWC is an international collaboration between 
more than twenty institutions in Mexico and the 
United States.

13

Large Millimeter 
Telescope

Puebla, Mexico Single-dish steerable millimetre-wavelength 
telescope designed specifically for astronomical 
observations in the wavelength range of 0.85 – 
4mm

Explore  the physical processes that lead to the 
formation and evolution of planetary systems, 
stars, black-holes and galaxies throughout the 
13.7 billion year history of the Universe

http://www.lmtgtm.org There are periodic calls for observation proposals 
which are evaluated by a scientific committee. 
The institutions leading this collaboration are the 
Instituto Nacional de Astrofísica, Óptica y 
Electrónica (INAOE) and the University of 
Massachusetts at Amherst (UMass) respectively.

14

Universidad del Valle Cali, Colombia NMR spectrometer To determine the physical and chemical 
properties of atoms or the molecules in which 
they are contained. It relies on the phenomenon 
of nuclear magnetic resonance and can provide 
detailed information about the structure, 
dynamics, reaction state, and chemical 
environment of molecules. The intramolecular 
magnetic field around an atom in a molecule 
changes the resonance frequency, thus giving 
access to details of the electronic structure of a 
molecule.

So far it is not available to outside researchers, 
but will be.

15

LNCC HPC clusters Scientific Supercomputing http://www.lncc.br/sinapa
d/portais.php

Available to researches by project submission and 
approval. For-profit private institutions can only 
use the instrument if they have a scientific 
cooperation agreement with a research 
institution.

16

Universidad Industrial de 
Santander - 
Supercomputación y 
Cálculo Cientifico

Bucaramanga, Colombia Intensive Computation Platform for Massively 
Parallel Processing

Scientific Supercomputing http://sc3.uis.edu.co Inter-institutional agreements and by project 
submission and approval

17

Instituto Mexicano del 
Petroleo

Mexico City, Mexico High resolution transmission electron microscope Allows for direct imaging of the atomic structure 
of the sample. It is a powerful tool to study 
properties of materials on the atomic scale, such 
as semiconductors, metals, nanoparticles and 
sp2-bonded carbon.

http://www.imp.mx/inves
tigacion/microscopia/

By project submission and approval

18 Centro Nacional de Alta 
Tecnología (CeNAT)

San Jose, Costa Rica GPS Base Station Trimble Zephyr 2 GPS receiver at an accurately-known fixed 
location which is used to derive correction 
information for nearby portable GPS receivers.

Local use only.

19 Centro Nacional de Alta 
Tecnología (CeNAT)

San Jose, Costa Rica Data source: Satellite images of Costa Rica Support research that requires or my benefit 
from satellite images.

By project submission and approval

http://www.imp.mx/investigacion/microscopia/
http://sc3.uis.edu.co/
http://www.lncc.br/sinapad/portais.php
http://www.lmtgtm.org/
http://www.hawc-observatory.org/


20

Centro Nacional de Alta 
Tecnología (CeNAT)

San Jose, Costa Rica Atomic Force Microscope Asylum Research MFP 
3D

A very high-resolution type of scanning probe 
microscopy, with demonstrated resolution on the 
order of fractions of a nanometer, more than 
1000 times better than the optical diffraction 
limit. has been instrumental in the development 
of nanotechnology, for characterization and 
visualization of nanometric samples (1nm).

Public institution researchers. Users of private 
institutions have to pay to use.

21

LA Referencia International, Latin 
America

Federated Network of Institutional Repositories 
of Scientific Information

It integrates repositories in eight Latin American 
countries: Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Colombia, 
Ecuador, El Salvador, Mexico, Peru and 
Venezuela, where researchers, teachers and 
students will find both scientific articles from 
nearly one hundred universities in Latin America, 
as well as academic research material in doctoral 
and master's thesis

http://www.lareferencia.i
nfo

World wide users

22 BIOS Manizales, Colombia HPC clusters Scientific Supercomputing http://www.bios.co/ Latin American Users
23 BIOS Manizales, Colombia Scientific visualization wall Data visualization http://www.bios.co/ BIOS users only

http://www.bios.co/
http://www.bios.co/
http://www.lareferencia.info/

